STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DBIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

February 3, 1988 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Charles B. Gillespie, Jr.
P.0. Box 8
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Shipp #1-B
Section 11, T17S, R37E

Attn: David Hastings

Gentlemen:

In order to complete our records for the above-referenced well,
please submit Form C-105, tabulated 1ist of deviation surveys
and logs if any were run on this well.

The six-month TA status granted for evaluation purposes expired
September 1987, so you are requested to complete your plugging
of the well or advise if you have other plans.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



